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BEFORE THE 
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3EFORE : 

)ATE : 

TIME: 

'LACE : 

XEPORTED BY: 

ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF T H I S  TRANSCRIPT 
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THE O F F I C I A L  TRANSCRIPT OF THE HEARING 
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COMMISSIONER L I L A  A.  JABER 
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Wednesday,  July 11, 2001 

Commenced a t  10:05 a.m. 
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APPEARANCES : 

J. STEPHEN MENTON, Post O f f i ce  Box 551, Tallahassee, 

F lo r i da  32302, appearing on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  Water Services 

Corporation. 

SUZANNE BROWNLESS, 1311-B Paul Russel 1 Road, #201, 

Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32301-4860, appearing on behal f  o f  the  

City o f  Groveland. 

PATTY CHRISTENSEN and ROSANNE GERVASI, F lor ida Pub 

Servi ce Commi ss i  on, D i  v i  s i  on o f  Legal Services , 2540 Shumard 

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32399-0870, appearing on 

behal f  o f  the Commission S t a f f .  

ALSO PRESENT: 

SUE HENESY, F lo r ida  Water Services Corporation 
JOHN TILLMAN, JR., F lo r ida  Water Services Corporation 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Counsel, l e t ' s  go ahead and 

convene the hearing i n  t h i s  docket. Would you please read the 

not ice.  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: By not ice  issued June l l t h ,  2001, 

t h i s  time and place having been se t  f o r  a hearing i n  Docket 

Number 991666-WS, appl icat ion f o r  amendment o f  C e r t i f i c a t e  

lumber 106-W t o  add t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County by F lo r ida  Water 

Services Corporation. The purpose o f  t h i s  hearing i s  as set  

f o r t h  i n  the not ice.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: A t  t h i s  t ime l e t  me f o r  the 

3urposes o f  the  record recognize t h a t  i t ' s  5 a f t e r  10:00, and 

t h i s  i s  the  t ime when we would take customer testimony. So f o r  

wrposes o f  the  record, l e t  me ask i f  there are any customers 

i n  the  room t h a t  are wishing t o  t e s t i f y  i n  t h i s  proceeding. I f  

there are, would you please stand up. 

Let the  record r e f l e c t  t h a t  there are no customers 

th i s  morning. 

the purposes o f  tak ing  testimony from customers t h i s  evening a t  

3:OO p.m. We w i l l  now begin the  technical  ev ident ia ry  p a r t  o f  

th is  proceeding, and recess j u s t  before 6:OO p.m. where we w i l l  

2ome back and determine i f  there are customers wishing t o  

t e s t i f y  a t  6:OO p.m. 

I w i l l  note t h a t  we have a service hearing f o r  

(Service hearing recessed a t  10:06 a.m.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(Service hearing reconvened a t  6:05 p.m. 1 

COMMISSIONER JABER: L e t ' s  go back on the  record. 

Counsel, read the not ice.  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: By not ice  issued June l l t h ,  2001, 

t h i s  t ime and place having been set  f o r  a hearing i n  Docket 

Vumber 991666-WS, app l i ca t ion  f o r  amendment o f  C e r t i f i c a t e  

Vumber 106-W t o  add t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County by F lo r ida  Water 

Services Corporation. The purpose o f  t h i s  hearing i s  as set  

f o r t h  i n  the  not ice.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you, Ms. Chri stensen. 

This i s  the customer service po r t i on  o f  our ev ident ia ry  

Tearing. 

speak t h i s  evening, and we c e r t a i n l y  welcome them and are eager 

to hear from customers. 

Iurpose o f  t h i  s appl i c a t i  on which i s i n i t i a t e d  because F1 or ida  

dater Services Corporation on November 3rd, 1999, f i l e d  an 

appl icat ion t o  amend i t s  current  c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  add water 

service t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County t o  serve a proposed 

jevelopment ca l l ed  the Summit. The City o f  Groveland, w i t h i n  

i t s  r i g h t s ,  f i l e d  a t ime ly  p ro tes t  t o  the appl icat ion,  and 

therefore, we're here t o  take testimony from the  City o f  

;roveland and from F lor ida  Water. 

I understand t h a t  there are customers who wish t o  

I wanted t o  j u s t  b r i e f l y  expla in  the 

The Commissioners here a t  the  t a b l e  w i t h  me t o  my 

l e f t ,  Michael Palecki , and t o  my r i g h t ,  Braul i o  Baez. We have 

S t a f f  people here t h a t  are a lso  w i l l i n g  and ava i lab le  t o  answer 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

6 

questions. On the far right, Patty Christensen i s  the S ta f f  

counsel, the Staf f  attorney assigned t o  the case. Next t o  her 
is  Billie Messer. Next t o  Bi l ly  is  our engineer, 
Rick Redemann; and Rosanne Gervasi . 

W i t h  t h a t ,  I ' d  like t o  know i f  there are customers i n  

the room t h a t  would like t o  testify. Okay. Would you please 
stand. Now, as a matter of formality, I need t o  have you agree 
to  an oa th ,  and w i t h  t h a t ,  would you raise your right hand, 

pl  ease. 
(Witness sworn. 1 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. Let me go ahead and 

add t h a t  the issues t o  be decided i n  this case relate t o  
rJhether Florida Water has the technical a b i l i t y ,  the financial 
3b i l i t y  t o  serve the projected area. We will  a lso look a t  
vhether there's a need for service, whether there's a 
hplication of service, and f i n a l l y ,  we will look a t  whether 
the application i s  i n  the public interest. 

So w i t h  t h a t ,  l e t  me call our witness up, and we 
lave - - le t  me just say, we have had trouble hearing through 
the microphone a l l  day. 

nicrophone up t o  you. 

JS,  l e t  us know. I ' d  ask t h a t  you give your testimony f i r s t  i n  

its entirety. You're welcome t o  ask us questions and of our 
i t a f f  and of the parties. They can ask you questions. 

I ' l l  just ask t h a t  you bring the 
I f  you have any trouble hearing any of 

All right. So state your name please for the record 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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and your address. 

JEFFREY S. COOPER 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behalf o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

THE WITNESS: My name i s  J e f f  Cooper, and I l i v e  a t  

3950 Cherry Lake Road i n  Groveland - - Groveland address. And 

ny home i s  approximately r i g h t  across the s t ree t  from the 

proposed Summit development . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: What's the  address? Do you 

nind - -  
THE WITNESS: 8950 Cherry Lake Road. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Mr. Cooper, you have 

wepared remarks? 

THE WITNESS: I have t o  apologize, I don ' t  have 

irepared remarks. 

norning when I read the  morning paper. So i f  I seem a l i t t l e  

tisorganized, please fo rg ive  me, and maybe you can keep me on 

the r i g h t  t rack  i f  I st ray  too f a r  a f i e l d .  The reason - -  a 

l i t t l e  h i s t o r y  perhaps f o r  both the City o f  Groveland and 

' lor ida Water Services and the Commission, a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  

i i s t o r y  t o  know why I am here. 

I j u s t  found out about t h i s  hearing t h i s  

Approximately three or  four years ago, a development 

vas proposed f o r  the  same property across the s t ree t  from me 

md - - w i t h  a d i f f e r e n t  development type. It was supposed t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lave a school, and there was supposed t o  be a str ip mall of 
some sort, and there was supposed t o  be approximately, I t h i n k ,  

365 homes i n  this area. And the homeowners around us - - 
:here's about 200 of us - -  a 1 believed t h a t  since we were 
-equired t o  have a five acre parcel for each home, t h a t  i t  

vasn't right t h a t  they would be able t o  take this 690 acre 
iarcel and the density would be i n  some places up t o  a house 
ier quarter acre. So i n  essence, w h a t  happened was, we tried 
;o stop the proposal from going forward, and there's no wood 
iere, but  knock wood, we were able t o  do that. 

Subsequently, now, we a l so  had - -  we found o u t  t h a t  
chey were proposing 135 homes and a golf  course, and I guess i f  

IOU go against City Hall too many times, you're bound t o  lose. 
\nd our choice was, would you rather have 135 homes and a golf  

Zourse - -  I have a f l y  around here - -  
MR. MENTON: I t ' s  been here a l l  day. 

THE WITNESS: - - 135 homes and a go1 f course, or 350 

iomes and a s t r ip  mall and on and on and on. So we decided not 
to f i g h t .  

) u t  I was the one who organized a l l  the homeowners i n  the area. 
So w i t h  t h a t  l i t t l e  b i t  of history, that 's  why I'm here today 

jfter seeing the art icle i n  the paper. There was a l so  a - -  

I w o n ' t  speak for the other homeowners i n  the area, 

MR. MENTON: T h a t  was Suzanne's responsibility t o  get 
tha t  f l y ,  but  - -  

THE WITNESS: I better change my perfume. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: We've had the  f l y ,  but no sound. 

THE WITNESS: Also o f  concern t o  the neighbors and 

f, as we've ta lked, seeing t h a t  the City o f  Groveland has 

low been i n s t a l l i n g  water l i n e s  along Cherry Lake Road. I w i l l  

t e l l  you t h a t  I have - -  other than whatever has been published 

i n  the paper, I have not been n o t i  f i e d  by anybody, whether i t  

)e Summit, F lo r i da  Water, o r  the City o f  Groveland, t h a t  they 

r e  going t o  put  water l i n e s  a l l  the  way down past my home. 

My prox imi ty  t o  the Summit development i s ,  and t h i s  

i s  my understanding, i s  t h a t  the  g o l f  course maintenance shack 

i s  going t o  be located f a i r l y  close t o  where I am. I also 

inderstand t h a t  the  Summit development, and t h i s  gets i n t o  the 

vater, which i s  what you are concerned w i th ,  water issue, has 

In actual piece o f  property t h a t  they own t h a t  i s  d i r e c t l y  on 

:berry Lake. 

So one the  questions I have, as i t  re la tes  t o  the  

iummit development and F lo r ida  Water and how i t  re la tes  i n  any, 

Jay, shape o r  form, i s  what are the plans o f  the  Summit 

jevelopment o r  F lo r i da  Water i n  regard t o  p u l l i n g  water out  o f  

lherry Lake given the  drought t h a t  we are i n  r i g h t  now? And I 

:an only t e l l  you t o  g ive you some perspective i s ,  three and a 

i a l f  years ago here i n  centra l  F lo r ida ,  the  water was a t  the  

i ighest leve l  ever, and I had a 75- foo t  dock. The water leve l  

ieing so high, i t  ruined my dock. I had t o  tea r  i t  down. 

y, I put  i n  an 85 - foo t  dock, and I am s t i l l  20 fee t  iubsequent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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from the  water 's l i n e .  Okay. So t h a t ' s  how bad i t  i s ,  and 

Cherry Lake i s  very low. As a matter o f  fac t ,  we cannot - -  we 

used t o  be able t o  go through a l l  t he  canals and go a l l  the way 

t o  Lake Louisa (phonetic). We cannot do t h a t  anymore. 

So one o f  my questions i s ,  what i s  the  e f f e c t  o f  the 

Summit development i n  regards t o  water, and whether o r  not they 

w i  11 be p u l l  i ng anything out o f  Cherry Lake, especi a1 1 y when i t  

re la tes  t o  the g o l f  course, and w i l l  they be using i t  a t  a l l  i n  

t ha t  respect? 

The second question - -  I don ' t  know i f  you want t o  

answer these or  - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: L e t ' s  leave them u n t i l  the  end. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Because I ' m  k ind  o f  t r y i n g  t o  

th ink  o f  them r i g h t  o f f  the top  o f  my head here since I ' m  not  

prepared as I would have l i k e d  t o  be. 

The second question I have i s ,  i f  F lo r ida  Water 

ac tua l l y  uses t h e i r  Palisades water p lan t ,  and i f  I misstate 

t h i s  i n  some way, please, you know, somebody cor rec t  me, I 

understand t h a t  Palisades has a water resource t h a t  they are 

going t o  use t o  push water t o  the  Summit development. 

i s  t rue ,  i f  t h a t ' s  the  way i t  works, how w i l l  t h a t  a f f e c t  me i n  

terms o f ,  w i l l  I be able t o  hook up? W i l l  I not be able t o  

hook up? What are they providing? O r  i s  i t  j u s t  something 

tha t  goes t o  the  Summit development w i t h  no appl icable a f f e c t  

t o  any o f  the  homeowners? And as I said, t he re ' s  not  a l o t  o f  

I f  t h a t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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us there. And since the density i n  some of the places on the 
development i s  greater t h a n  five acres per household, I 'm 

interested t o  f i n d  out  what t h a t  will  be. 
A t  the same time, i f  Groveland i s  offered the 

opportunity or has the opportunity since they are already 
p u t t i n g  i n  water lines, you know, what  affect will the 
Groveland water line have on my home? And will I have t o  hook 

up? Since they are a city or a municipality, will I have t o  
hook up? What will  I have t o  pay? And will  I be forced t o  
hook up? I f  I sell the property, will t h a t  have t o  happen? I f  

my well goes dry, will I have t o  hook up? And what are the 
corresponding charges? And i f  you consider t h a t  I am 330 feet 
from the roadway just t o  the corner of my property and you'd 

probably have t o  go another 50 feet, you're t a l k i n g  about a 
dater line just from the hookup a t  the street of a t  least 
390 t o  400 feet. And I'm sure t h a t  doesn't cost a l i t t l e  b i t .  

I d o n ' t  know how much i t  costs, b u t  I 'm sure i t ' s  costly. And 

there are others of us along t h a t  road. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Let me interject here. I t  i s  my 

Anderstanding, and I would allow the parties t o  correct me i f  

I ' m  wrong, as i t  relates t o  both parties, i t ' s  my 

Anderstanding, they are not proposing t o  require anyone outside 
J f  the Summit development, i f  i t  actually takes place, t o  
2onnect t o  their water or their sewer systems. A t  least t h a t  
i s  not covered i n  anyone's testimony. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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And, Ms. Brownless, can you confirm t h a t  f o r  me o r  

make someone avai lab le from the c i t y  t o  t a l k  t o  Mr. Cooper 

a f t e r  h i s  testimony? 

MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Can you confirm 

vJhether through your testimony you had any not 

on the record 

on o f  requ i r ing  

customers t h a t  are - -  o r  const i tuents w i t h i n  the  area but not 

A i th in  the Summit development o f  hooking up t o  the  water o r  the 

dastewater system? 

MS. BROWNLESS: I can t e l l  you genera l ly  t h a t  most 

counties have a prov is ion f o r  mandatory hookup i f  you are 

d i t h i n  so many fee t  o f  a l i n e .  Whether t h a t  would apply - -  
dhether Lake County has such a provis ion,  I do not know. 

lhether t h a t  appl ies t o  water, I do not know. Most o f  the 

rd inances  I have seen apply t o  sewer. So we would have t o  

:heck t h a t  and get back w i t h  you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Cooper, Ms. Brown1 ess w i  11 

f i n i s h  

e t t e r  

l e f i n i t e l y  f i n d  someone t h a t  can t a l k  t o  

your testimony. And perhaps you can f o l  

too and carbon copy a l l  the  pa r t i es .  

MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, ma'am. 

you a f t e r  you 

ow up w i t h  a 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Menton, w i l l  you also 

:onfirm t h a t  i t  i s  not  your i n ten t i on  o f  requ i r i ng  people 

Jutside o f  the  Summit development t o  hook up? 

MR. MENTON: That 's  correct ,  Commissioner. As I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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understood what Mr. Cooper said, he i s  outside o f  the  Summit 

which means he would be outside o f  the c e r t i f i c a t e d  area t h a t  

we're requesting. So F lo r i da  Water would not be able t o  

provide service wi thout coming back and ge t t i ng  an addi t ional  

amendment, which given t h i s  process, I ' m  not  so sure i t ' s  worth 

it. 

THE WITNESS: And thank you f o r  your comment. I f  I 

may? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes, go ahead. 

THE WITNESS: Because t h a t  generates another question 

i n  my mind. 

go i n  s p e c i f i c a l l y  there when we're t a l k i n g  about an area where 

a l l  the  other homeowners are required t o  have a f i v e  acre 

parcel and t o  exclude us from t h a t  a v a i l a b i l i t y ?  Now, i f  

t h a t ' s  so, t h a t ' s  so, bu t  I would ask t h a t  question. 

I s  i t  i n  the  pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  t o  al low somebody t o  

MR. MENTON: Well ,  and M r .  T i l lman, the  senior v i ce  

president from F lo r ida  Water, i s  here. And he could t a l k  w i t h  

you about what would be involved about t ry ing t o  make i t  

avai lab le t o  those who wanted t o  hook up. And my comment was 

f l i p p a n t  based upon a long day here. 

THE WITNESS: I understand. A spent an hour 

l i s ten ing .  

MR. MENTON: But Mr. Ti l lman could expla in  i t  t o  you. 

But from a legal  standpoint, F lo r i da  Water could not provide 

service wi thout g e t t i n g  Commission approval, but  ce r ta in l y ,  i f  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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there's an interest, Florida Water would work w i t h  those who 

would try t o ,  and try and make service available, i f  possible. 
THE WITNESS: And i n  regard t o  t h a t ,  I guess I would 

have t o  make the comment, or a t  this time I would like t o  make 
this comment, and t h a t  i s ,  a t  the time when I f i r s t  got  i n t o  
this situation under the f i r s t  development and now under the 
second development, i t  just appears t o  me t h a t ,  you know, while 
I d o n ' t  have a l o t  of money, and there's a l o t  of Commission 
people, and i t ' s  run by the State, and the City of Groveland 
certainly i s ,  you know, trying t o  entertain what's i n  their 
best - -  the City of Groveland's interest, but  i t  seems t o  me 
t h a t ,  you know, we just aren't communicating a t  a l l .  

And i t  would seem t o  me t h a t  when you do this,  i t ' s  
i n  the public interest t o  inform the citizens of what 's  going 

on. And I feel t h a t ,  you know, not only on the f i r s t  
development t ry  but  on the second development t ry  - - now, we 
have not heard from the developers, and I understand t h a t  you 

gentlemen are not here for the developers, b u t  you are w i t h  

Florida Water, and I d o n ' t  understand why you can't t a l k  t o  us 
and te l l  us. I mean, we're not t a l k i n g  about thousands of 

people. We're t a l k i n g  about 19 people on Cherry Lake, and I 

just f i n d  t h a t  t o  be absolutely incredible. And I ' l l  t r y  t o  
keep my scourging remarks t o  t h a t .  I mean, i t  upsets me very 
much. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Cooper, l e t  me address your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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concerns t h i s  way because I c e r t a i n l y  understand your 

f r u s t r a t i o n  i n  f i nd ing  out about the  hearing w i th  the newspaper 

a r t i c l e  today. Our ru les,  as i t  re la tes  t o  t h i s  proceeding, we 

do requ i re  the u t i l i t y  t o  send out a no t ice  t o  proposed 

customers, customers i n  the proposed t e r r i t o r y .  It occurs t o  

me t h a t  you probably were not mailed a not ice because you are 

not w i t h i n  the  proposed t e r r i t o r y ,  bu t  saying a l l  o f  t ha t ,  I 

c e r t a i n l y  echo your concerns t h a t  communication i s  the  way t o  

go. And ce r ta in l y ,  we can look i n t o  our ru les  and whether 

i t ' s ,  you know, appropriate t o  f i n d  a way t o  communicate w i t h  

the area around the  development so t h a t  i f  not f o r  anything but  

t o  educate them on the process and t o  have feedback from them. 

But w i t h  respect t o  the  a f f e c t  i t  has on you, I 

wanted t o  ask you a question. 

You might be in te res ted  i n  rece iv ing  service from e i the r  the  

c i t y  o r  F lo r i da  Water i f  you had more information. 

I heard you say both th ings.  

THE WITNESS: That 's  cor rec t .  And I guess the  reason 

you heard two th ings was, one, t h i s  i s  a p r i va te  company and, 

two, Groveland i s  a mun ic ipa l i t y .  And t h a t  r e a l l y  was the  

beginning o f  a second generating question i n  my mind, because I 

don ' t  know the  laws and the ru les  o f  how mun ic ipa l i t i es  may o r  

may not operate, and tha t  i s ,  i f  they are going t o  put  i n  

t h i s  - -  they c e r t a i n l y  d i d n ' t  ask me i f  they can put  i n  the  

water l i n e  down Cherry Lake Road. They are doing it. So my 

question i s ,  i f  they are doing t h a t ,  then, you know, what are 
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my enti t lements? What am I able t o  o r  what am I not  able t o  

do? Just both sides. 

The second i s ,  i f  the  City o f  Groveland does have 

t h a t  water l i n e ,  and I hate t o  put  i t  i n  wins and losses and 

everything, but  j u s t  from my perspective, what i f  they lose 

today and now they have t h i s  water l i n e  there? What does t h a t  

mean t o  me? Because then what i t  suggests i s  t h a t  perhaps the 

City o f  Groveland has some other motive i n  terms o f  maybe 

annexing the t e r r i t o r y  t h a t  i s  adjacent t o .  O r  l e t ' s  take the 

commerci a1 side. What i f t h e i  r devel opment f a i  1 s bu t  Grovel and 

wins the  whatever i t  i s ,  t h i s  whether i t ' s  a s u i t  o r  whatever 

you c a l l  it? What i f  they win? And what i s  t h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  

annex t h a t  whole area and create a higher densi ty  o f  

population? And what are the  water e f f e c t s  on t h i s  i n  t h a t  

regard i n  terms o f  they are already p u t t i n g  the pipes down, 

vJhich I c a n ' t  stop? O f  course, I went over there today, and I 

was going t o  ask t o  see the  permit  from the county, since they 

are on the  incorporated area, bu t  nobody was working on i t  

today, t o  f i n d  out exac t ly  when the  permit was approved o r  even 

i f  they needed a permit.  And so, you know - - 
COMMISSIONER JABER: With respect t o  F1 or ida  Water, 

they cannot construct  o r  do o r  change anything u n t i l  the  Publ ic  

Serv ce Commission approves t h e i r  appl icat ion.  

Serv ce Commission grants t h e i r  appl icat ion,  they c a n ' t  change 

anything more w i t h  respect t o  t h e i r  service t e r r i t o r y  beyond 

I f  t h e  Publ ic  
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what's approved i n  t h e i r  c e r t i f i c a t e .  So there w i l l  always be 

a proceeding before the Pub1 i c  Service Commission before t h a t ' s  

done, and there can ' t  be any changes t o  ra tes  o r  charges 

without our p r i o r  approval. 

Now, w i th  respect t o  the  City o f  Groveland and what 

no t ice  they gave you p r i o r  t o  pu t t i ng  i n  l i n e s  on Cherry Lake, 

I c a n ' t  answer tha t  question because we don ' t  have j u r i s d i c t i o n  

over the  City o f  Groveland. 

Ms. Brownless, do you know i f  the  c i t y  not iced the 

area around Cherry Lake before l i n e s  went i n ?  

MS. BROWNLESS: No, ma'am, I do not .  I th ink  i t  was 

considered - -  my understanding - - s p e c i f i c a l l y  noticed, I don ' t  

th ink  so. I th ink  i t  was considered a t  a City Council meeting 

Y dhich was not iced as City Council meetings are o rd ina r i  

noticed w i t h  appropriate agendas produced. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Please make sure t h a t  Mr 

has a copy o f  t h a t  and understands - -  
MS. BROWNLESS : Sure. 

Cooper 

COMMISSIONER JABER: - -  the process there.  And t o  

the degree he has any more questions, I would j u s t  ask t h a t  you 

311 fo l l ow  up w i t h  him. 

MS. BROWNLESS: Yes, ma'am. 

THE WITNESS: Can I ask f o r  something addi t ional  

there? I f  the  no t ice  came out  a t  the City o f  Groveland 

:ouncil, you ' re  p u t t i n g  i n  water 1 ines i n  the  unincorporated 
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area, which i s  not your j u r i s d i c t i o n ,  therefore, I would ask 

t h a t  i f  there i s  an appropriate or  an a u x i l i a r y  county 

author izat ion t h a t  was publ ic ized, i f  you could l e t  me know 

what was - -  
MS. BROWNLESS: We w i l l  be glad - - 
THE WITNESS: - - i f  t h a t ' s  the auspices under which 

you d i d  tha t .  

MS. BROWNLESS: Sure. We w i l l  be glad t o  explain the 

vJhole process t o  you, Mr. Cooper. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Brownless, I would j u s t  ask 

tha t  you close the loop w i t h  a l e t t e r  t o  the docket. 

MS. BROWNLESS: Does M r .  Copper have h i s  address and 

the means f o r  us t o  contact him i n  the record? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: He read h i s  address i n t o  the 

record. I t ' s  8950 Cherry Lake Road. And t h a t  would be 

i rove l  and? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What's the z i p  code, Mr. Cooper? 

THE WITNESS: 34736. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, Mr. Groveland, f i n a l l y ,  

rJith respect t o  your questions regarding the - -  
THE WITNESS: Cooper. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Cooper. What d i d  I say? 

THE WITNESS: Grovel and. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: I ' m  sorry. I t ' s  the f l y .  

Mr. Cooper, w i th  respect t o  your questions regarding the Summit 

development, t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  an issue you might want t o  take up 

w i t h  the county, and make sure t h a t  you have as much 

informat ion and g ive  feedback t o  the county w i t h  regard t o  your 

concerns about the  development i t s e l  f . 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Do you have any other questions? 

THE WITNESS: The one question I d i d  ask about using 

the  water from Cherry Lake. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. The question e a r l i e r ,  

S t a f f ,  was, what are F lo r ida  Water's plans w i t h  respect t o  

tak ing  water out o f  Cherry Lake? I'll take a stab a t  it. I t ' s  

my understanding t h a t  t h a t  i s  not  the case a t  a l l ,  bu t  I'll l e t  

Mr. Menton - -  
MR. MENTON: That 's  correct .  The current  p lan would 

be t o  provide the  water from the Palisades p lan t .  

does t h a t  inc lude THE WITNESS: Okay. May I ask you, 

anything from Cook Lake o r  Wilson Lake? 

MR. TILLMAN: No service water. 

THE WITNESS: And no water t h a t  i s  

lakes a t  a l l ?  

iped out o f  those 

MR. MENTON: No, no. I t ' s  a deep wel l  aqui fer  

service. 

THE WITNESS: May I ask another - -  
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. Go ahead. 

THE WITNESS: May I ask you, f o r  the g o l f  course what 

Nater source a re  you proposing t o  use? 

MR. MENTON: The g o l f  course, I bel ieve, i s  going t o  

be i r r i g a t e d  o f f  o f  the same water l i n e s  or  - -  
MS. HENESY : ( Inaudi bl e. 1 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Why don ' t  you come up t o  the  

microphone, i d e n t i f y  yourse l f .  This i s  f o r  the purpose o f  

answeri ng Mr . Cooper ' s questions . 
MS. HENESY: My name i s  Sue Henesy. I work f o r  

F lor ida Water. I t ' s  our understanding and, again, i t  i s  on l y  

through what the  developer has t o l d  us, but  there i s  an 

ex i s t i ng  fou r - i nch  wel l  o n - s i t e  t h a t  t hey 'd  use. I t ' s  another 

deep we l l .  

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What I w i l l  ask - - Ms. Henesy, 

you said? I f  you w i l l  s i t  down w i t h  M r .  Cooper and answer a l l  

D f  h i s  questions w i t h  respect t o  the  water source, t h a t  would 

be great. 

But as I understand it, Mr. Cooper, t h e i r  asser t ion 

i s  t ha t  none o f  t he  water w i l l  be surface water. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. May I ask the  Commission a 

question? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes, o f  course. 

THE WITNESS: As you explained your purpose here, you 
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ind icated t h a t  there were s p e c i f i c  th ings t h a t  you were here t o  

decide, and the l a s t  th ing,  I bel ieve,  t h a t  you mentioned was, 

was i t  i n  the best i n t e r e s t  o f  the  publ ic? And I guess most o f  

my questions and concerns have been re la ted  t o  t h a t  since I am 

not schooled i n  water consumption or  numbers t h a t  have t o  do 

w i th  t h a t .  And are these questions - -  does your decis ion have 

an a f f e c t  based on what the  developer - -  how the  developer 

answers my questions? Let me t r y  and restate t h a t .  

I ' m  asking questions about the water usage, and do 

those questions, whether they be f o r  Groveland o r  F lo r i da  

Water, and do the  use o f  water by the  developer f o r  any other 

means have an a f f e c t  on the  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  o f  whether e i t h e r  

one o f  them gets permission t o  do what they want t o  do? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: The short  answer t o  your 

question i s ,  no, but  t h a t  i s  t he  shor t  answer t o  your question. 

With respect t o  how F lo r ida  Water uses i t s  water and the  source 

and t h e i r  technical a b i l i t y  t o  provide a service, t h a t ' s  

something t h a t  we would look a t .  The developer here has no t  

f i l e d  testimony. We have no t  heard from the developer. 

And the  other t h i n g  i s ,  I would take t h i s  oppor tun i ty  

t o  po in t  out  t h a t  j u s t  because we approve F lo r i da  Water's 

appl icat ion,  i f  we, i n  f a c t ,  do t h a t ,  doesn't  mean t h a t  t he  

development w i l l  go forward. And t h a t  would be t r u e  even 

though we d o n ' t  have j u r i s d i c t i o n  over the  c i t y .  

j u s t  because the  c i t y  intends t o  serve t h a t  proposed 

I ' m  sure t h a t  
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jevel opment , t h a t  the proposed devel opment w i  11 go through. I t  

ias t o  go through i ts  own county process. 
THE WITNESS: Okay. 

questions t o  be answered by the city - - 

I guess I just have a l o t  o f  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, parties, i s  t h a t  your 
inderstanding as well? Is there something t h a t  needs t o  be 
zlarified for Mr. Cooper about wha t  I just sa id?  

MS. BROWNLESS: I t h i n k  i t ' s  a t  the discretion of the 
leveloper whether he proceeds ahead w i t h  his development even 
mce he acquires every permit necessary. 

THE WITNESS: So l e t  me try and make sure I 

inderstand this.  So, for example, i f  the developer moves 
forward and you approve either the City of Groveland's 
application, or whatever i t  i s ,  t o  provide water, or  you 

3pprove Florida Water Services', what  I was trying t o  do was 
jraw the connection between whatever else the developer i s  
going t o  do and how t h a t  will have an effect on the area. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Right. And that 's  why I sa id  

those kinds of concerns would be better addressed by the county 
iecause our limited focus here i s  really on Florida Water's 
application. 
)f Groveland's plants. 
application as was filed by Florida Water. 

I t ' s  not even t h a t  we would be ruling on the City 

I t ' s  only as i t  relates t o  the 

THE WITNESS: I ' l l  have t o  process t h a t  one. 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And our S ta f f  can s i t  
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w i th  you ton igh t  and c e r t a i n l y  we can too. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. I was j u s t  - -  I was t r y i n g  t o  

make a connection so t h a t  you could, you know, b r i ng  i t  under 

your j u r i s d i c t i o n  I guess i s  what I was t r y i n g  t o  do. But 

i f  - -  because i t  seems t o  me t h a t  i t ' s  i n  the  pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  

t o  consider, I guess i f  you want t o  say i t  t h i s  way, the whole 

ges ta l t ,  the whole p i c tu re  here, not j u s t ,  you know, a 

nicro-focussed area. 

And also, before I forget ,  you had made the comment 

before t o  one o f  your S t a f f  about n o t i f y i n g  the  people i n  the  

surrounding area. One o f  t he  resu l t s  o f  our f i r s t  attempt t o  

clefeat the  not ice or  the  development was the  f a c t  t ha t  the 

zounty d i d  change t h e i r  ru les  saying t h a t  they extended the  

lumber o f  fee t  from a development t o  n o t i f y i n g  homeowners 

fa r ther  out.  I th ink  i t  went from, l i k e ,  100 fee t  t o  500 fee t .  

So I would encourage the  PSC t o  do something about t h a t  as 

de l l .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Thank you, 

THE WITNESS: Other than tha t ,  I guess 

then. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you very mu 

jppreciate t h a t  you stuck around. Thank you. 

Mr. Cooper. 

t h a t ' s  i t  

h, and I 

THE WITNESS: I won't  say i t  was necessar i ly  

m te r ta in ing ,  but  i t  was in te res t i ng .  

(Witness excused. 1 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. Are there any other 

xstomers tha t  wish t o  t e s t i f y  ton ight? Are there any other 

zustomers t h a t  wish t o  t e s t i f y  ton ight? A l l  r i g h t .  Let  the 

.ecord r e f l e c t  there are no other customers f o r  the evening 

service hearing. We w i l l  p i ck  up w i th  cross examination by 

I s .  Brownless o f  Mr. Ti l lman. 

MS. BROWNLESS: I j u s t  want t o  i d e n t i f y  f o r  the 

.ecord the exh ib i t s  t h a t  we discussed. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Suzanne, Hang on. L e t ' s  w a i t  

j us t  a minute. 

(Service hearing concluded a t  6:40 p.m.1 
- - - - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

25 

;TATE OF FLORIDA 1 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

ZOUNTY OF LEON 1 

I, T R I C I A  DeMARTE, O f f i c i a l  Commission Reporter, do hereby 
: e r t i f  t h a t  the  foregoing proceeding was heard a t  the t ime and 
)lace x ere in  stated. 

I T  I S  FURTHER CERTIFIED t h a t  I stenographical ly 
-eported the  sa id proceedings; t h a t  t he  same has been 
ranscr ibed under my d i r e c t  su erv is ion ;  and t h a t  t h i s  

roceed i  ngs . r a n s c r i p t  cons t i tu tes  a t r u e  ! ransc r ip t i on  o f  my notes o f  sa id  

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t  I am not  a r e l a t i v e ,  em loyee, 
at torney or  counsel o f  any o f  the  pa r t i es ,  nor am 7 a r e l a t i v e  
)r employee o f  any o f  the p a r t i e s '  attorneys o r  counsel 
:onnected w i t h  the  act ion,  nor am I f i n a n c i a l l y  in terested i n  
;he act ion.  

DATED THIS 26TH DAY OF JULY, 2001. 

&& 
FPSC O f f i c i a l  Commission Reporter 

(850 1 413 - 6736 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


